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Second Revision (Offerors are to disregard any previous responses) 

Questions/Responses #1 
RFP Project No. K11-0044-40 

Workstations – Rockville Courthouse 
January 14, 2011 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by 
e-mail and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who 
received the RFP. The statements and interpretations contained in the 
following responses to questions are not binding on the Judiciary unless 
the RFP is expressly amended. Nothing in the Judiciary’s response to 
these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the 
Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror 
asking the question. 
 
1. Question:  Has the size of the workstations being requested been 
scaled to fit into the spaces of the areas it is to be set up at?  
 
Response: Offeror shall submit design/layout with as many of the 
different typicals attached as possible. The list supplied under RFP 
Section 2.2.6 is the “desired” number of each workstation typical per 
area. Offerors are encouraged to base the proposed design/layout 
on the “desired” amount of workstations or better.  If the offeror’s 
design/layout allows more than the “desired” amount of 
workstations, the offeror should show that in the proposal.  In 
addition, please see RFP Addendum #3 revising proposal 
submission requirements. 
 
2. Question:  RFP Section 2.2.1, It is noted that “The workstations must 
be Center Core cluster configurations” and it is also noted in RFP Section 
2.7.1 that “Center Core or Hamilton Sorter Workstations” system 
manufactures would be accepted for this project. 
 
Response: Workstations must have a cluster design with power pole 
and panel to access electric, data, telecommunications as already 
installed. If units are placed in areas with electric, data 
telecommunications available off the wall, a cluster with power pole 
is not necessary and unit can be designed to be hardwired. (See RFP 
Addendum 2). 
 
3. Question:  Will another manufacturer that offers system furniture with 
the same configurations and function be accepted?  
 
Response: Yes, desired product is a cluster design with center 
access to wiring. (See RFP Addendum 2). 
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4. Question:  The material for the file pedestals and overheads is not specified, are they matching laminate or 
is plain metal acceptable? 
 
Response: All to be matching laminate; no exposed metal. 
 
5. Question:  The work surfaces are described as bullnose OR rounded edge. Which are you requesting?  
 
Response: Bullnose is specified but rounded edge is acceptable if there are no exposed seams. 
 
6. Question:  The prints provided show overheads on all stations except the four station units, is that correct, 
are some people not getting the overheads? 
 
Response: Correct, the typicals provided are accurate with all sizes, panel heights, components etc. 
 
7. Question:  Can offerors propose using metal filing pedestals, or are wood laminated pedestals required? 
 
Response: Wood laminate is required – no metal. 
 
8. Question:  Does panel trim have to match the wood work surface laminate? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 
9. Question:  Is the power panel in the core (Quick Connect) required (or preferred) over powered raceways? 
 
Response: Core power panel is preferred. Raceways are discouraged. (See Addendum 2) 
 
10. Question:  Are upper storage and pedestals to be finished in matching wood grain laminate? 
 
Response: All must be matching laminate – no metal. 
 
11. Question:  Is the top cap and end trim finish to match the wood grain laminate upper storage, work surface 
and pedestals? 
 
Response: Yes; no rubber or metal trim and top caps. 
 
12. Question:  Is it acceptable for offerors to propose a Center Core alternative or is this a RFP for Center 
Core with no substitutions? 
 
Response:  Yes it is acceptable to propose manufacturers other than Center Core, please see RFP 
Addendum 2. 
 
13. Question:  The print provided shows a center overhead not typically used in that application by Center 
Core. They have a trapezoid center overhead. Is the trapezoid overhead acceptable?  
 
Response:  There is to be a “center” corner overhead unit over the corner work surface only.  
Overhead unit must be fully supported to bear weight. 
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14. Question: Is this now a Trendyway specification for the workstations? 
 
Response: No. 
 
15. Question  Do the workstations have a core in the center? Are they per the old typicals provided? 
 
Response: The cluster units would need a core; wall units could be proposed without a core if the 
designed electric, data, telecommunications can be hardwired to the individual unit. 
 
16. Question:  Please confirm ceiling heights and types of ceilings for all of the workstation locations to 
confirm power pole heights that will be needed for the project? 
 
Response: Power poles are to be open and without channels.  Ceiling heights are 9’ and ceilings are 
all acoustical tile (lay in). 
 
17. Question:  Other than the typical is there a Floor Plan?  Also, please confirm that the “desired” typicals fit 
best. 
 
Response: There is no Floor Plan.  RFP Section 2.2.5 states the following.  “Contractor shall submit 
design/layout with as many of the different typicals attached as possible. The list supplied under 2.2.6 
is a “desired” number of each typical per area. Contractor is encouraged to base their “design/layout” 
on the “desired” amount of stations or better. (ie: if Contractor’s design/layout allows more than the 
“desired” amount of stations, they are encouraged to show that layout). 
 
18. Question:  Is there a way to get the RFP and attachments in an MS word format? 
 
Response: No. 
 
Note: If unable to open Attached G and H from eMaryland Marketplace, it may be accessed at 
mdcourts.gov, Bids/Proposals under Quick links. 
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